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i Government Government eProcurement System
eProcurement Tender Details
~ Syste m Date : 25-Oct-2022 09:54 AM
& Print
Basic Details
Organisation Chain | Council of Scientific and Industrial Research||CSIO-Chandigarh - CSIR||Purchase-CSIO - CSIR
Tender Reference
Number CSIO/7(178)2022-PUR
Tender ID 2022_CSIR_133304_1
Tender Type Open Tender Form of contract Supply
Tender Category Goods No. of Covers 1
General Technical No ItemWise Technical No
Evaluation Allowed Evaluation Allowed
. Is Multi Currency Allowed

Payment Mode Not Applicable For BOQ No
Is Multi Currency -
Allowed For Fee No Allow Two Stage Bidding No

Cover Details, No. Of Covers - 1

Cover No Cover Document Type Description
1 Fee/PreQual/Technical/Finance .pdf )FE-ERRAI\\II:IF'UBE 60 KV AS
xls X-RAY TUBE 60 KV AS
! PER NIT
Tender Fee Details, [Total Fee in X * - 0.00] | EMD Fee Details
Tender Feein¥  [0.00 EMD Amount in ¥ (0.00 EMD through No
Fee Payable To  |Nil Fee Payable At [Nil | BG/ST or EMD
Exemption
Tender Fee No Allowed
Exemption -
Allowed EMD Fee Type fixed EMD Percentage |NA
EMD Payable To |Nil EMD Payable At | Nil

Click to view modification history

Work /Item(s)

Title CSIO/7(178)2022-PUR

Work Description X-RAY TUBE 60 KV AS PER NIT
Pre Qualification Please refer Tender documents.
Details

Independent NA

External

Monitor/Remarks

Show Tender Value ([No
in Public Domain

Tender Value in X 0.00 |Product Category Electrical Sub category NA
Goods/Equipment
Contract Type Tender |Bid Validity(Days) 90 Period Of Work 45
(Days)
Location CSIR- |Pincode 160030 Pre Bid Meeting NA
CSIO Place
Pre Bid Meeting NA Pre Bid Meeting Date [NA Bid Opening Place PURCHASE SECTION,
Address CSIR-CSIO
Should Allow NDA No Allow Preferential No
Tender Bidder

https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app?component=%24DirectLink&page=PublishedVi... 25-10-2022
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Critical Dates
Publish Date 25-Oct-2022 10:30 AM |Bid Opening Date 23-Nov-2022 03:30 PM

Document Download / Sale 25-0ct-2022 10:30 AM |Document Download / Sale End [22-Nov-2022 03:00 PM
Start Date Date

Clarification Start Date 25-0Oct-2022 10:30 AM |Clarification End Date 21-Nov-2022 03:00 PM
Bid Submission Start Date 25-Oct-2022 10:30 AM |Bid Submission End Date 22-Nov-2022 03:00 PM

Tender Documents

NIT
. Document
Document ||S.No|Document Name Description size (in KB)

1 Tendernotice_1.pdf X-RAY TUBE 60 KV AS PER NIT 1533.30

Work Item
. Document
Documents ||S.-No|Document Type Document Name Description Size (in KB)

1 BoQ BOQ_145774.XIs EIF;AY TUBE 60 kv AS PER 281.00

Auto Extension Corrigendum Properties for Tender

Iteration |No. of bids required for bid opening a tender Tender gets extended to No. of days
1. 2 7

Bid Openers List

S.No Bid Opener Login Id Bid Opener Name Certificate Name
1. ramesh.eproc@csir.res.in Ramesh Kumar RAMESH KUMAR

2. sunder.eproc@csir.res.in Sunder Lal SUNDER LAL

3. jayantrao.eproc@csir.res.in Jayant Mohan Rao JAYANT MOHAN RAO
4 anilyadav.eproc@csir.res.in Anil Kumar Yadav ANIL KUMAR YADAV

GeMARPTS Details

GeMARPTS ID FUS86XXV4711
Description x-ray tube 60kV
Report Initiated On 25-0ct-2022
Valid Until 24-Nov-2022

Tender Properties

Auto Tendering No Show Technical bid status Yes
Process allowed

Show Finance bid Yes Show Bids Details Yes
status
BoQ Comparative Chart |Normal BoQ Compartive chart decimal places
model

BoQ Comparative Chart
Rank Type

N

—

Form Based BoQ No

Tender Inviting Authority
Name STORE AND PURCHASE OFFICER
Address CSIR-CSIO

Tender Creator Details

Created By Jayant Mohan Rao
Designation SSA

Created Date 25-0ct-2022 09:51 AM

https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app?component=%24DirectLink&page=PublishedVi... 25-10-2022



H.UH.IE.IR - el dATNF IYFIT FI5T
CSIR-CENTRAL SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS ORGANISATION
AFex 30 I TG, 160 030(3R)

Sector - 30/C, Chandigarh - 160 030 (India)
Phone: 0172-2672429, 652651, 2672311

CSIR-CSIO e-mail: spo@csio.res.in

T RTTG

ffaer w&ar/ Tender No. | CSI0/7(178)2022-Pur Rt / Issue Date: 21 October, 2022 l

fafaer wita &1 sifowr fafaer @vaar &1 w7y va

T T R / Date & 22.11.2022 upto 3.00 P.M. =1 | Date & time of 23.11.2022 at 3.30 P.M.

time of receipt of tender SR e e opening of Tender g
E-TENDER

88 FIER STrRaAfY @les & gTow §1 Foar e @ e, H.THIMS I, & T T @R et
foraRa w@a ox sngfdeatat & afafafat @ s wdeor @ 39RRya &) & wwer @rar o

We are interest to purchase the below given items/attached items. Kindly upload your Tender/Quotation/Proforma Invoice
through E-Tender. Tenders/quotation will be opened in the presence of supplier’s representatives who wish to present themselves at that
time.

' S/N | Item Description : Qty | BD* W
| sl e e Lt e e S :
I. | X-RAY DETECTOR as per specification in annexure A" Single bid | Nil

}' NOTE: - For financial bid, please fill the BOQ, as attached after going through the specifications and terms & conditions.
| The tender through e-mail/FAX will not be considered

1) Provide Order Copies for supply of similar item to another Govt. Organisations, if any.
2) The quoting party should give a certificate to the effect that the quoted prices are the minimum and they have not quoted the same
item on lesser rates than those being offered to CSIO to any other customer nor they will do so till the validity of offer or execution
of the purchase order, whichever is later.
} Please carefully refer all the Terms & conditions (attached), before submission of Tender to avoid rejection.
L\'otc: -~ The offer received without mentioning the terms &conditions i.e validity of offer, deliver period, payment terms, warrarty,

submission of Performance Bank Gurantttee ete, and all the enclosed desired documents & Annexures will not be considered and
summarily rejected.

E-Tender has been published on www.etenders.gov.in. Prospective bidders are requested to get themselves registered on
www.etenders.gov.in & do the needful.

Banwari Lal Meena
(Store and Purchase Yofficer)

Website: www.csi



Si Pin type X-Ray Detector Specifications

Diode Active Area: 6mm? or 13mm?

Diode Thickness: 625um

Detector Window: 25um thick Beryllium
Collimator Material: Multilayer W/ Ni/ Cr/ Al
Energy Resolution: < 190eV FWHM for 6mm?

< 230eV FWHM for 13mm?

Peak to background:
3600/ 1 @1keV or better for 6mm?

3000/ 1 @1keV or better for 13mm?
Weight: 10 gms to 50 gms

Warranty: At least 12 months from date of acceptance

Documentation: All documents including operation and maintenance manuals should be provided by
the vendor.

Delivery: At CSIR-CSIO, Chandigarh

6.4, !//‘//



